
TO:  Dr. Gearl Loden    
FROM: Julie Weaver              
RE:  Contractual Agreement Considerations (Ratification) 
DATE:  November 18, 2014 

 
 

Please request that the Board acknowledge and ratify the following contracts: 
 
 
CONTRACTUAL AGREEMENTS  
 
 
 
SITE Type of Service                   Cost  Company 
District Software License                   $0.00          Renaissance   
       Learning 
       
CO1526  
Mrs. Anna Guntharp wishes to upgrade an existing subscription with 
Renaissance Learning from AR to AR360.   We will have access to AR 360 
without a change in our subscription price until renewal date (7/31/2015).   
 
 
 
SITE Type of Service                   Cost  Company 
District Contractual Agreement         $0.00           Age of Learning, Inc 
       
CO1527 
Dr. Leigh Mobley wishes to enter an agreement with Age of Learning, Inc., and 
Dr. Deanna Owens for the purpose of conducting a study regarding the effect of 
ABCmouse.com on improving instruction in the ECEC program and TPS 
kindergarten classes.          
 
 
 
 
 
 


